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Memo

From: Jeff Bruce

Date: 4.4.2022

Re: Lot 5537 North Rd Wannamal — Clearing permit application

The following are appendix notes supporting my application for a clearing permit:

The area proposed for clearing:

-Is approx. 7-8Ha in total DWER revised to 8.25ha

-Has already been cleared once before and is currently regrowth (20-30yr)

-A number of larger type trees will be left for livestock shelter.

-A bank of trees will be left for wind shelter for both the current sheds and new house.
-Areas that will be cleared will be planted to a clover rye type pasture for livestock

I am in great need to establish a livestock holding area to complement the 200ac paddock
that is used for livestock and crop growing purposes. 1 also intend to build a residence on the

property.

Jeff Bruce
Owner of property



